

From: Alex Pairol

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 30, 2020

Subject: FCC File No.1793-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

1. Explanation of how you would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS).

Response: RF Connect will be using the CommScope SAS for the testing.

2. Explanation of How you would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

Response: CommScope will notify incumbents and SAS administrators of experimental operation, and will facilitate the handling of all interference mitigations, should it occur through James Lee, Project Manager, CBRS Operations, CommScope Inc. 19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147 USA, phone: 703-726-5535, cell: 703-629-5661, Email: james.lee@commscope.com